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Vorume XVIII

FRANK W. SHEAREN

=l

FUNERAL TOMORROW

10 am. at -St. James Church,
Highwood; Well Known
Resident Dies Tuesday

All Highland Park was shocked

end deeply grieved at the news of
the death of Frank W. Sheahen,

which occurred about midnight Tues-
day night in the ‘Highland Park
hospital. Mr. Sheahen was onée of
Highland Park’s oldest native resi-

——T T

; Frank Sheahen

dents, and a man widely known and
highly esteemed.
He had been in ill health for sev-

-.eral. months, but was able to be

about, and on Tuesday affernoon
accompanied fellow members of the

. Highland Park Chamber of Comerce

to Libertyville to attend the funeral
of the late secretary of that organ-
ization, Raymond D. Gould. On the
way. homeward. he was riding with
Joseph - W. Simons. - Near “Rondout

. Mr. Sheahen suddenly . crumpled in

his seat and Mr. Simons signalled
other. cars. Friends from these

gathered about; Dr. J. L. Taylor of

Libertyville was called and was able
te revive™ the stricken man, so that
he was conscious when the party
started for ‘home again. They took
him at once to the Highland Park
hospital where the .end came several
hours later. Death was attributed
to. cerebral hemorrhage due to high
blood pressure.

Mr. Sheahen was born in High-
land Park, January 14, 1869, on the
farm of his father. Patrick Sheahen,

a pioneer settler in this region, and |

Frank Sheahen has lived all his life
within- a block or two of the place

where he was born. For 30 years
he- resided on Central avenue and |

. : |
during the last vear in the fine new |

home on Yale lane.

(Continued on 2nd following pagé)]

—

~ The Highlan

HIGALAND PARK, TLLINOIS APRIL 11, 1929

" Covenant Chorus To

Sing At Oak Terrace

School On April 20

The Covenant chorus of Chicagnj
will sing at the Oak Terrace schnnl;
in Highwood on Saturday, April 20, |

at 8:00 p. m.

recently made a successful tour

through the - Scandinavian countries, |
singing  before such notables as the
king and queen of Sweden. Tt has |
been their custom to hold one large |
concert at Orchestra hall annually in |
-addition to the many other concerts |
-| given outside- of Chicago each year.|
The people of Highwood consider.

themselves fﬂrtunatp to have secured
su*h a famous chorus. The soloists

include -Oscar’ Green, a baritone who share of the dinner. It is the hope

sang in Highwood two years ago, Mrs.

R.. Ohlson, and. Mrs. M. Svedberg. |

Miss Alpha Turnquist is the pianist.
L“he chorus will sing in.three. lang-
uages, Swedish, Norwegian, and Eng-
ish. = | '
Securing of this chorus was made

Mr. and Mrs. David Olson, who are
members, both of the chorus-and of
the church, for whose building # fund
the concert is given. Tickets may be
had for adults and children at the
door or through the members or the
committee. Everyone interested in

good -music is urged to avail’ him- |

self of this unusual opportunity.

H. P, -W_(_;;an’s Club to

Hold Annual Meeting;

Mr. Smith Speaker

The annual meeting of the” High-
land Park W’qman’s club will be held
next Tuesday, opening with the an-

nual - luncheon at.12:30 o’clock. At |

one o'clock Mr. Jesse L. Smith will
give a short talk on “The Ridgeway

Memorial.”

This will be followed by the re-

ports of officers - and department!

chairmen and the election of officers,
The following officers will be vot.-

e = l
ed upon: Mrs. Erastus R. Phel{:s,j
president; Mrs. Bryon C. Howes, sec- |

ond vice-president: Mrs. George T.

Loonley, financial secretary; Mrs. |

Norman G. Lenimgton, corresponding

-secretary; . Mrs. Tom -Moore, Chair- |

man finance committee: Mrs. James

R. Loeb, chairman fine arts depart- |
ment; Mrs. Joseph D. Zook. chair- ,‘ |
man hospitality committec: Mys. | held at the Highland Park I WLOA,

Warrer. E._ Daniey, chairman house
and grounds eommittee.

No Action So Far on

New C. of C. Secretary

'----_"ﬂ"""I

Informal Dance at
Ravinia Woman’s Club |

An informal spring dance will be !
given hy the social committee of the |

y Park Press

NUMBER 6

DEDICATE BETHANY

EVANGELICAL CHURCH

Ravinia Woman’s club, Saturday eve- Special Services for Purpose to

ning, April 27th at the Village House,
Ravinia. This is the last dance of |

. | the season and the committee has
This group of singers, under the
able direction of A. L. Hvassman, |

planned to make it an outstanding
social event. -'

Be Held Sunday, April 14:
Brief History

Sunday, April 14, there will be a

The dance will be informal and,Y¢d letter day in the history of the

everybody is welcome.

' Evangelical church - in this com-

To add to' the enjoyment of the| ™URity, when the new church edifice

occasion and to assure everyone

Planned preceding the dance, for
all who wish to attend.

These dinneérs will be held threugh- |
cut different neighborhoods and will |
include congenial groups of people
who will be asked to contribute a

of the committee to include every
one who wishes to attend a dinner
and the dance.

‘Anyone desiring to have a “Dutch
Pinher” in their home or those desir-
ing to attend such a dinner will con-

il

‘possible -through the influence of | fer a_ favor upon the committee by
| cxlling, "Mrs. “Edwin C. Jonmes, Tel.

H." P. 71113, or Mrs. Walter Reitz. |

H. P. 1797, before Wednesday, April
17, so that dinners may be planned
for zll. 4 -

——

Annual Music Festival
at Lincoln School

The upper grades at the Lincoln
school will givé their annual program
of musi¢ at the Lincoln school audi.

torium en Friday night,” April 19th|

at eight o’clock. The special feature
of the program will be “Johnny Ap-
pleseed” a cantata by Harvey B.

Gaul which will be sung in two parts
by the entire chorus of the five up- |

per grades. The Boy's Glee clab,
the Girl’s .Glee cluh, the orchestra
and the band will also contribute to
the program.

A small admission charge will be
be made and the proceeds used to
complete the payment on the pilano
which was recently purchased for the
musie room.

——

House and Garden Show

A House an‘d (zarden Show will be

374 Laurel avenue. on May 2, 3, and

| 4. The committee, now preparing for
the show is composed of Mrs. E.T.R.|
Murfey, chairman: Mrs. W. A, Alex-|
| ander, Mrs. R. Arthur Wood. Mrs, |

H. Funeh Rasmussen, Mrs. W. Ross

| Marvin, Mrs. Phillip A. Danielson,

The board of directors of the
Chamber of Commerce met Monday |
afternoon for thes purpose of ap- |
pointing a new secretary which posi- |
tion is open by the death of Raymond |
Gould., They adjoined without ap- |
pointing -one, which will be done gt
a later date. i

Mrs. E. B. Jordon, Mrs. W. H. Alger,
Je., Miss Helen T. McQuillen, and
Mrs. Bruece C. Chandler.

In addition to the flower and gar- |

den exhibits, similar to those entered
in the show last . spring, ‘there are

to be interesting displays on home
| decoration,

a| Wil be dedicated: Since before 1880

: : iny | S0Me work was vcarried on here
good time, “Dutch dinners” are being | b s

y ministers and laymen of the de-

R —— D e = &

Rev. C. F. Schriver, ‘Pastor

nomination. The ° first evangelical

church was called - Bethany “Evan-
gelical . ehurch and was situated on

Central ‘avenue, near the present

Tillman service station.

The present church is its successor -
and the name was accordingly chosen.
Thus since 1883 a church building or
buildings have ‘housed the spiritual
sons and daughters of the pioneers

{ In_ this spiritual work. The mem-

bers are happy in the consummation
of their building program. and they
heartily invite all to visit the church
Sunday for worship and fellowship.
Opportunity will- be  given  between

' the serviee hours for inspection of
the various parts of the building.

Early Pastors
It may be of interest to many to

L name a few of the early. pastors as

at Y. W. C. A. May 2-4.

well a&8 some of-the later ones. Rev.
John Ku#z seems to have ministered”

| here previous to 1880. Mother Vet-

ter, who passed away last fall. often
teld of her husband’s many trips to
North _Northfield to bring the min-

 1sters to visit and pray with the sick.

Rev. Valentin Forkel tgok up the
work in Highland Park about 1880
and led the forces in an old building
czlled the Brand Brothers paint shop.
Thaeir quarters became too small and
in 1883 the first church was butlt, The
building committee were: Chas. Strei.
ber, Silas Brand. G .. Brand P.
Hintz, W, Tillman, John Booth,
Frederic Landwer.

The Rev: A.° H. Heilman and . the
Rev. J. Stengel succeeded §s pastors
(Continued on 2nd following page).




